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PRINTING

MORE THAN JUST INK ON PAPER

Post Office Box 640 « Cartersville, Georgia 30120
770-382-7525 « mcstatts.com « orders@mcstatts.com

Mr. Dan Porta

City Manager

City of Cartersville

PO Box 1390
Cartersville, GA 30120

June 15, 2022
Dear Mr. Porta,

We are the owners of McStatts' Printing at 220 East Church Street. Our family business
has been located here since 1968. | am requesting that four public parking spaces along
Church Street closest to our building be restricted to two-hour parking during business
hours. Over the past few years, high school students have taken up all of the public
parking. This has had a negative effect on our business since customers now have
limited to no parking options. We believe this would alleviate the problem and allow for
public parking, not just school parking. We also realize that this would not be parking
reserved for only our customers but also for other nearby businesses that may be
having a similar issue. We appreciate your consideration.

Respectfully, ] ‘
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Anthia McStatts Santini
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